REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM
PURCHASING OFFICE
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

DESCRIPTION: STRUCTURED CABLING SERVICES
RFP NO: BKHO153REBID ADDENDUM NO.1
DATE OF ADDENDUM: 11/09/12

This RFP is hereby amended to incorporate the following:

1. The written questions received and the answers thereto are as follows:

Q.

0

Why is this RFP being re-bid?

Periodically RFP are re-solicited at the discretion of the Buyer.

Can | request a bid tab from the last time this contract was awarded?
There was not a bid tab as this was issued as a RFP.

How is the Local Presence calculated for sub-contractors?

The Points allocated to Local Presence are prorated among the Prime and
Subcontractors based on the percentage of the total contract amount
proposed.

Is a vendor required to have been in business for 5 years?

The Contractor(s) must have a minimum of five (5) years of experience in
the Voice and Data cabling construction trade.

Without actual quantities in the RFP it is difficult to determine how much we
will have to subcontract.

This information is not available as the City of Austin only tracked the
amount of funds used over the last contract not the amount of products
used.

What is the budgeted amount?

$3,000,000

Are certifications required for MACs?



A, Yes
Q. On the Pricing Sheet-Are we required to list equipment?
A. No
Q. On the Pricing Sheet-Where do we include the markup?
A Markup should be included in line item prices.
Q. On the Pricing Sheet-Do we assume pathways or patch panels exist?
A. Yes, horizontal/backbone pathway price
Q. On the Pricing Sheet-Is the 12 strand fiber price with innerduct?
A.  Not with innerduct
Q. Pricing Sheet-12 strand OSP-Is this underground, aerial, or both?
A.  Aerial
2. Al other terms and é nditions sha|l remgin t ame.
APPROVED BY: //ﬂ/

Brenda Helgren, (512)) 974-9141 Q
Purchasing Office, Finance and Administrative Services Department

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

BIDDER AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE

RETURN ONE (1) COPY TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, PRIOR TO
CLOSING DATE OR WITH YOUR PROPOSAL; FAILURE TO DO SO MAY
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.



